

CURRICULUM AND REGULATIONS FOR THE BACHELOR PROGRAMME IN LANGUAGE AND INTERNATIONAL STUDIES, ENGLISH, 2018

BACHELOR (BA) OF ARTS AALBORG

Link to this studyline

Link(s) to other versions of the same line:

Studieordning for bacheloruddannelsen i Sprog og internationale studier, engelsk, 2020 Studieordning for Bacheloruddannelsen i Sprog og Internationale Studier, engelsk, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

§ 1: Preface	4
§ 2: Basis in ministerial orders	4
§ 3: Campus	4
§ 4: Faculty affiliation	4
§ 5: Study board affiliation	4
§ 6: Affiliation to corps of external examiners	4
§ 7: Admission requirements	4
§ 8: The programme title in Danish and English	4
§ 9: Programme specifications in ECTS credits	4
§ 10: Rules concerning credit transfer (merit), including the possibility for choice of modules that are part of another programme at a university in Denmark or abroad	4
§ 11: Exemptions	4
§ 12: Rules for examinations	5
§ 13: Rules concerning written work, including the Bachelor's project	5
§ 14: Requirements regarding the reading of texts in a foreign language	5
§ 15: Competence profile on the diploma	5
§ 16: Competence profile of the programme	5
§ 17: Structure and Contents of the programme	6
§ 18: Overview of the programme	9
§ 19: Additional information	11
§ 20: Commencement and transitional rules 1	11
§ 21: Amendments to the curriculum and regulations 1	12

§ 1: PREFACE

In pursuance of Act No. 960 of 14 August 2014 on universities (the University Act) with subsequent amendments, the following curriculum is stipulated for the Bachelor Program in Language and International Studies, English.

§ 2: BASIS IN MINISTERIAL ORDERS

The Bachelor's programme is organised in accordance with the Ministry of Higher Education and Science's Order no. 1328 of November 15, 2016 on Bachelor's and Master's Programmes at Universities (the Ministerial Order of the Study Programmes) and Ministerial Order no. 1062 of June 30, 2016 on University Examinations (the Examination Order). Further reference is made to Ministerial Order no. 110 of January 30, 2017 (the Admission Order) and Ministerial Order no. 114 of February 3, 2015 (the Grading Scale Order) with subsequent changes.

§ 3: CAMPUS

The programme is offered in Aalborg.

§ 4: FACULTY AFFILIATION

The Bachelor's programme falls under Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities, Aalborg University.

§ 5: STUDY BOARD AFFILIATION

The Bachelor's programme falls under Study Board of International and Cross¿Cultural Studies

§ 6: AFFILIATION TO CORPS OF EXTERNAL EXAMINERS

The Bachelor's programme is associated with the external examiners corps on International and European Studies.

§ 7: ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Admission to the Bachelor program requires that applicants have completed secondary school education and meet any admission requirements specific to the relevant area and program. For further information, visit the website of the Board of Studies.

§ 8: THE PROGRAMME TITLE IN DANISH AND ENGLISH

If no other regulations are stated, examinations will be conducted in English. This applies to both written and oral examinations.

§ 9: PROGRAMME SPECIFICATIONS IN ECTS CREDITS

The Bachelor's programme is a 3-year, research-based, full-time study programme. The programme is set to 180 ECTS credits.

§ 10: RULES CONCERNING CREDIT TRANSFER (MERIT), INCLUDING THE POSSIBILITY FOR CHOICE OF MODULES THAT ARE PART OF ANOTHER PROGRAMME AT A UNIVERSITY IN DENMARK OR ABROAD

The Study Board can approve that passed programme elements from other educational programmes at the same level replaces programme elements within this programme (credit transfer).

Furthermore, the Study Board can, upon application, approve that parts of this programme is completed at another university or a further education institution in Denmark or abroad (pre-approval of credit transfer).

The Study Board's decisions regarding credit transfer are based on an academic assessment.

§ 11: EXEMPTIONS

The Study Board's possibilities to grant exemption, including exemption to further examination attempts and special examination conditions, are stated in the Examination Policies and Procedures published at this website: https://www.studyservice.aau.dk/rules

§ 12: RULES FOR EXAMINATIONS

The rules for examinations are stated in the Examination Policies and Procedures published at this website: <u>https://www.studyservice.aau.dk/rules</u>

§ 13: RULES CONCERNING WRITTEN WORK, INCLUDING THE BACHELOR'S PROJECT

In the assessment of all written work, regardless of the language it is written in, weight is also given to the student's formulation and spelling ability, in addition to the academic content. Orthographic and grammatical correctness as well as stylistic proficiency are taken as a basis for the evaluation of language performance. Language performance must always be included as an independent dimension of the total evaluation. However, no examination can be assessed as 'Pass' on the basis of good language performance alone; similarly, an examination normally cannot be assessed as 'Fail' on the basis of poor language performance alone.

The Study Board can grant exemption from this in special cases (e.g., dyslexia or a native language other than Danish).

The Bachelor's project must include an English summary. If the project is written in English, the summary can be in Danish. The summary is included in the evaluation of the project as a whole.

§ 14: REQUIREMENTS REGARDING THE READING OF TEXTS IN A FOREIGN LANGUAGE

The curriculum of the education will be in English, just as the courses of the education is provided in English, for which reason fluency in English is a precondition of completion of the education.

§ 15: COMPETENCE PROFILE ON THE DIPLOMA

The following competence profile will appear on the diploma:

A graduate of the Bachelor's programme has competencies acquired through an educational programme that has taken place in a research environment.

A graduate of the Bachelor's programme has fundamental knowledge of and insight into his/her subject's methods and scientific foundation. These properties qualify the graduate of the Bachelor's programme for further education in a relevant Master's programme as well as for employment on the basis of the educational programme

§ 16: COMPETENCE PROFILE OF THE PROGRAMME

The Bachelor

Knowledge

In terms of field of knowledge, understanding, and reflection, the overall objectives of the students' acquisition of knowledge and understanding are that students, on completion of the Bachelor program, will have acquired:

- knowledge of the organization of international society and the social, cultural and political dynamics affecting developments in international and intercultural relations, both globally and in selected regions
- knowledge of historical developments and events shaping international social conditions, including international conflicts and the political and cultural basis for these
- understanding of the role of English in global international and intercultural relations, including cultural and political problematics associated with the use of English language
- theoretically-based understandings of central problems concerning the interaction of linguistic, cultural, and political identities
- understanding of issues such as international human rights and the role of international and transnational organizations in global systems
- grammar and written communication in English preparing students for MA work and professional life

• understanding of basic principles of academic integrity and of issues in research ethics within the relevant subject areas of the program.

Skills

The overall objectives of the acquisition of skills are that, on completion of their Bachelor studies, students will be able to:

- communicate in efficient and academically-correct, professional English
- apply cultural, social, and political analysis and a basic historical knowledge to enhance mutual understanding, development, and cooperation in interpersonal, organizational, and international political contexts
- apply widely-used methods and tools within the fields of human and social sciences and

be able to argue for methodological choices as regards concrete issues in the international social and political order

- take analytically-based independent stances on key issues of the program, including the theoretical and methodological issues
- work conversantly on problem-based project work, mastering strategies for planning and undertaking projects based on issues relevant to the international studies field.

Competencies

The overall objectives of the acquisition of competencies are that, on completion of their Bachelor studies, students will be able to:

- contribute with knowledge of international political and intercultural issues for solving developmental and strategic problematics in both national and international institutions and organizations
- disseminate theoretically-based knowledge in a communicatively fluent and accurate English while taking target audience and dissemination context into account
- continue further acquisition of knowledge and competence development within the fields of culture, language, and politics in academic or professional contexts
- apply relevant disciplinary approaches in order to create knowledge-based and reflective bases for decision-making processes
- recognize and assess issues and dilemmas pertaining to research ethics in relation to concrete research-related and professional tasks.

§ 17: STRUCTURE AND CONTENTS OF THE PROGRAMME

The general objective of the Bachelor program in Language and International Studies, English is to enable students to acquire the knowledge, skills, and competencies required in order to work independently within the subject areas at a level which meets international standards.

The program is divided into individual modules and organized as a problem-based study program. A module is a subject element or a group of subject elements whose purpose is to provide students with a set of academic and professional qualifications within a stipulated time frame in relation to a determined number of ECTS credits. A module is completed by one or a number of examinations according to an examination schedule stipulated and defined in relation to the curriculum and regulations.

Compulsory modules

Introduction to Problem-based Learning in International Studies	1st sem.	5 ECTS
International Studies Project*	1st sem.	10 ECTS

english, zoro		
Introduction to International Studies: Theories and Methods*	1st sem.	5 ECTS
20th and 21st Century World History*	1st sem.	5 ECTS
Academic Communication and Grammar	1st sem.	5 ECTS
Discourse Studies Projekt*	2nd sem.	10 ECTS
Discourse Studies: Theories and Methods*	2nd sem.	5 ECTS
Contemporary Social and Political Discourses*	2nd sem.	5 ECTS
Central Concepts in the Humanities and Social Sciences	2nd sem.	5 ECTS
English Communication and Grammar	2nd sem.	5 ECTS
International Relations Project*	3rd sem.	10 ECTS
International Relations: Theories and Methods*	3rd sem.	5 ECTS
The History of International Relations in the 20th and 21st Centuries*	3rd sem.	5 ECTS
Introduction to Political Philosophy	3rd sem.	5 ECTS
English Medium Communication in Multilingual Context	3rd sem.	5 ECTS
Globalization Studies Project*	4th sem.	10 ECTS
Social and Cultural Globalization: Theories and Methods*	4th sem.	5 ECTS
International and Intercultural Communication*	4th sem.	5 ECTS
Cultural Analysis	4th sem.	5 ECTS
Religion, Society and Politics	4th sem.	5 ECTS
Organization Studies Project*	5th sem.	10 ECTS
Organization Studies: Theories and Methods*	5th sem.	5 ECTS
International Organizations*	5th sem.	5 ECTS
Policy Analysis	5th sem.	5 ECTS
Bachelor Project*	6th sem.	15 ECTS
Reginal Studies*	6th sem.	5 ECTS

Elective modules. Students must choose three; one in the 5th semester, two in the 6th. In the case that a student chooses Research Topic Study in their 6th semester, they will then choose two electives; one in the 5th semester and one in the 6th.

Methods in Quantitative Resaech	5 th sem.	5 ECTS
Human Resource Management	5 th sem.	5 ECTS
International Human Right	5 th sem.	5 ECTS
Media Analysis	6 th sem.	5 ECTS
International Political Economy	6 th sem	5 ECTS
The European Union	6 th sem	5 ECTS
Corporate Social Responsibility	6 th sem	5 ECTS

	Resaerch Topic Study	6 th sem	10 ECTS
--	----------------------	----------	---------

Students may apply to the Study Board for permission to substitute elective modules on the above list with electives offered by other study boards at Aalborg University or other universities. Elective modules must always represent a total of 15 ECTS credits (5 in the 5th semester, 10 in the 6th). The elective modules listed are offered subject to sufficient numbers of applications as determined by the Board of Studies.

The program is based on a combination of academic, problem-oriented, and interdisciplinary approaches, structured as a mixture of the following study and evaluation forms combining academic skills and reflection:

lectures

- classroom teaching
- research projects ("projects")
- discussion sessions
- · individual and group assignments · feedback from teaching staff
- academic reflection
- · casework.

Each semester has a thematic frame. The thematic frame indicates the project-related study activities' academic subject area as well as its disciplinary anchoring. Each semester is made up of three modules related to the project, equivalent to 20 ECTS, plus further coursework central to both the English and International Studies fields for the remaining 10 ECTS (except 6th9

semester, in which two modules relate to the project). Except in 6th semester, one project course module will introduce students to important theories and methods of the project's subject area; the other project course module will introduce students to concrete courses of events, incidents, and either ongoing or historical problems related to the project's thematic frame. It is a prerequisite for undertaking the project module that students have participated in the project course modules (conditions for this are noted in relation to each project module). The first, second, and third semesters also include a module within the English language and communications, and, in addition to project modules and project course modules, all semesters also consist of further course modules addressing areas central to the study.

The thematic frame of the study program's 1st semester is Introduction to International Studies. Project module activities are marked with an asterisk (*) in the above list of obligatory modules. The semester introduces students to the International Studies field plus provide insights into problem-based learning and increase English-language competence.

The thematic frame of the study program's 2nd semester is Discourse Studies. Project module activities are marked with an asterisk in the above list of obligatory modules. The semester introduces students to issues concerning the use of language in society, introduce basic concepts in the history of ideas in the humanities and social sciences plus increase English- language competence.

The thematic frame of the study program's 3rd semester is International Relations. Project module activities are marked with an asterisk in the above list of obligatory modules. The semester introduces students to essential issues and perspectives in international relations plus boost further competencies relating to political thought and use of English.

The thematic frame of the study program's 4th semester is Globalization Studies. Project module activities are marked with an asterisk in the above list of obligatory modules. The semester introduces students to essential problems relating to societal and communicative dimensions of globalization plus increase skills in cultural analysis, and the role of religion in international social conflict.

The thematic frame of the study program's 5th semester is Organizational Studies. Project module activities are marked with an asterisk in the above list of obligatory modules. Students will also participate in one elective module in this semester. The semester should increase students understanding of the function of international organizations plus and issues such as policy analysis.

The thematic frame of the study program's 6th semester is the BA Project (15 ECTS). Project module activities are marked with an asterisk in the above list of obligatory modules. The topic of the BA project can be chosen freely among

the various dimensions of the study program, or via combining them. Students will also participate in two elective modules in this semester. Students will also be provided the background to focus on specific regional issues.

Students are recommended to choose to include a credit-awarding study stay at a university abroad in their Bachelor program. The Study Board must approve students' choice of courses at the foreign university in advance. Study abroad may be taken in either the 3rd, 4th, or 5th semester of the program.

§ 18: OVERVIEW OF THE PROGRAMME

Study programme:						
Module name	Course type	ECT S	Applied grading scale	Evaluation method	Assessment method	Langu age
		1 S	EMESTER		-	-
Introduction to Problem-based Learning in International Studies (BALISE20181)	Course	5	Passed/Not Passed	Internal examination	Active participation and/or written assignment	
International Studies Project (BALISE20182)	Project	10	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Oral exam based on a project	Englis h
Introduction to International Studies: Theories and Methods (BALISE20183)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
<u>Det 20. og 21. århundredes</u> <u>verdenshistorie</u> (BALISE20184)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
<u>Akademisk kommunikation og</u> g <u>rammatik pa[°]engelsk</u> (BALISE20185)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
		2 S	EMESTER			
<u>Akademisk kommunikation og</u> g <u>rammatik pa engelsk</u> (BALISE20185)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
Projekt i diskursstudier (BALISE20186)	Project	10	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Oral exam based on a project	Englis h
<u>Diskursstudier: teorier og metoder</u> (BALISE20187)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
<u>Nutidige sociale og polistiske diskurser</u> (BALISE20188)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Active participation and/or written assignment	
<u>Centrale Begreber i Humaniora og</u> <u>Samfundsvidenskab</u> (BALISE20189)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
<u>Kommunikation og grammatik pa°</u> <u>engelsk</u> (BALISE201810)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	External examination	Written exam	Englis h
		3 S	EMESTER			
Projekt i internationale relationer (BALISE201811)	Project	10	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Oral exam based on a project	Englis h
Internationale relationer: teorier og metoder (BALISE201812)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h

english, 2018						
Internationale relationers historie gennem det 20. og 21. arhundrede (BALISE201813)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
Introduction to Political Philosophy (BALISE201814)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	External examination	Written exam	Englis h
English Medium Communication in Multilingual Contexts (BALISE201815)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
		4 S	SEMESTER			
<u>Projekt i globaliseringsstudier</u> (BALISE201816)	Project	10	7-point grading scale	External examination	Oral exam based on a project	Englis h
<u>Kulturel globalisering: teorier og</u> <u>metoder</u> (BALISE201817)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
International and Intercultural Communication (BALISE201818)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
Kulturanalyse (BALISE201819)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	External examination	Written exam	Englis h
<u>Religion, samfund og politik</u> (BALISE201820)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
Elective modules						
		5 S	SEMESTER			
Projekt i organisationsstudier (BALISE201821)	Project	10	7-point grading scale	External examination	Oral exam based on a project	Englis h
<u>Organisationsstudier: teorier og</u> <u>metoder</u> (BALISE201822)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
Internationale organisationer (BALISE201823)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	External examination	Written exam	Englis h
Policy analyse (BALISE201824)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	Englis h
Elective modules						
		6 S	SEMESTER			
<u>Bachelorprojekt</u> (BALISE201825)	Project	15	7-point grading scale	External examination	Oral exam based on a project	Englis h
Regional Studies (BALISE201826)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	External examination	Written exam	Englis h

Elective modules. Students must choose three; one in the 5th semester, two in the 6th . In the case that a student chooses Research Topic Study in their 6th semester, they will then choose two electives; one in the 5th semester and one in the 6th.

Elective modules						
Module name	Course type	ECTS	Applied grading scale	Evaluation Method	Assessment method	Languag e
Quantitative Research (BALISE201827)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	English

Human Resource Management (BALISE201828)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	English
Internationale Menneskerettigheder (BALISE201829)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	English
			6 SEMESTER			
<u>Media Analysis</u> (BALISE201830)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	External examination	Written exam	English
International Political Economy (BALISE201831)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	English
Den Europæiske Union (BALISE201832)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	English
Virksomhedens sociale ansvar (BALISE201833)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	English
Selvstændigt studie inden for udvalgt forskningsemne) (BALISE201834)	Project	10	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	English
<u>Elective – International</u> <u>Business</u> (BAEØK201716)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	English
Development, Ecology and Climate Change (BAPAS201731)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	English
<u>Elective – International</u> <u>Marketing</u> (BAEBA201715)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	English
Language, Communication and Professional Practice (BAINV201719)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	External examination	Written exam	Danish
Macroeconomics (BAEBA20174)	Course	5	7-point grading scale	Internal examination	Written exam	English

Students may apply to the Study Board for permission to substitute elective modules on the above list with electives offered by other study boards at Aalborg University or other universities. Elective modules must always represent a total of 15 ECTS credits (5 in the 5th semester, 10 in the 6th). The elective modules listed are offered subject to sufficient numbers of applications as determined by the Board of Studies.

§ 19: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Study Board displays and maintains more detailed information on the program, including examinations, on its website and its central communication forums.

§ 20: COMMENCEMENT AND TRANSITIONAL RULES

These regulations were recommended by the Board of Studies of Language and International Studies and approved by the Dean. This curriculum will take effect as of 1 September 2018 and applies to all students commencing their bachelor's degree studies on or after this date.

Students who have started 1 September 2017 will be administratively transferred to the current curriculum. The first two semesters in curriculum 2017 and 2018 are identical, except that the module "Social, Cultural and Political Theory" is now entitled "Central Concepts in the Humanities and Social Sciences".

The Board of Studies of Language and International Studies and/or the Faculty of Humanities, AAU, will determine when the last examinations will be held in accordance with these regulations.

§ 21: AMENDMENTS TO THE CURRICULUM AND REGULATIONS

Prodekan for uddannelse har d. 19. november 2020 godkendt dispensation til tilføjelse af følgende valgfag:

- Development, ecology and climate change
- International business
- International marketing
- Sprog, Marketing og professional praksis

Dispensationen er gældende fra foråret 2021